CORRESPONDENCE
8/8/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 05166-2018

Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Kurt Schrader

Cc: Jennifer Crawford

Subject: RE: Party Information - Dockets 20180003 and 20180004
Hi Kurt,

Thank you for your response. We will remove Southern Company Gas from Docket 20180003 per
your confirmation below.

Have a good afternoon,

Dorothy

From: Kurt Schrader

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Re: Party Information - Dockets 20180003 and 20180004

Dorothy,
I’'m in depositions today offsite, but given Jennifer’s response, removing them would be fine on my end.

Thanks,
Kurt

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2018, at 2:22 PM, Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us> wrote:

No, | think that’s fine.

From: Kurt Schrader

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Fwd: Party Information - Dockets 20180003 and 20180004

Jennifer,

| just looked at this really quickly yesterday (didn’t know there was a rush on it). Do you see any issues
with them being removed from the docket?

Thanks,
Kurt

Sent from my iPhone



Begin forwarded message:

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 12:39 PM

To: Kurt Schrader; Rachael Dziechciarz

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Lee Eng Tan

Subject: FW: Party Information - Dockets 20180003 and 20180004
Importance: High

Good afternoon, Kurt and Rachel,

This is a follow-up to my message below. Please provide a response at
your earliest convenience. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Kurt Schrader; Rachael Dziechciarz

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Sevini Guffey

Subject: Party Information - Dockets 20180003 and 20180004

Good afternoon, Kurt and Rachel,

We have received an e-filing from atty Keating requesting that Southern
Company Gas/O’Farrow and Wade be removed from Dockets 20180003
and 20180004 (see Parties Correspondence DN 05141-2018). We note
that Southern Company Gas is an official party of record. Please advise if
it'’s okay to remove this party from those dockets.

Thank you for your help,
Dorothy





